### SHASHIKANT.G.HIREMATH

Mobile: +91 9591970952 Flat No-A 5-142,Westend Heights DLF New Town,Akahya Nagar

shashikantgh@gmail.com Bangalore-560068

## **Professional Profile**

I am an enthusiastic and dedicated professional with extensive experience of more than 30 years across all areas of Project management. An exceptional leader who is able to develop and motivate others to achieve targets, I can demonstrate a strong ability to manage projects from conception through to successful completion. A proactive individual with a logical approach to challenges, I perform effectively even within a highly pressurised working environment.

### **Academic Qualification**

# **Bachelor of Engineering in Civil Engineering (1988)**

Karnataka University Dharwad

## **Experience**

2021 to till date

ADWITIYA PROJECTS Pvt Ltd, Bangalore Project coordinator

Presently working as a Project coordinator for the construction of Commercial Building Adwitiya knowledge Park, Bangalore, 8.0 Lakh sft.

Dec. 2004 to 2020 DLF Projects Ltd DGM - Technical

As a Project In charge reporting to VP-Technical, Executing Construction of 696 Flats phase-1, 982 Flats in phase-2, coordination with Architects, Consultants PMC and Contractors, Handing over of flats to end customers, Leasing with govt Offices to get the approvals, Running of Resident Associations and handing over. Executed Housing project spread 26 acre

19 Towers of 18 Floors, 1960 Apartments near BG Road Bangalore.

- Responsible for overall project management for Commercial and Retail Shopping Mall of **2.32 lakh sqft** area in Gurgaon, Haryana.
- Executed another commercial and retail project of **2.1 lakh sqft** in Gurgaon.
- Interaction with Mechanical, HVAC, IT infrastructure, Plumbing, Fire Fighting System, BMS contractors and also with Architects.

- Delivery of the project in tight time lines.
- Budget planning and cash flow forecast
- Planning, Execution and Budget control for delivering the projects in tight timelines.
- Contract review and implementing changes in BOQ.

Aug 2003 - Dec. 2004

JMD Group Senior Manager - Projects

- Executed shopping mall in Gurgaon with an area of **3.25 lakh sqft** with a total Budget of **50 crores**
- Project monitoring and coordination with Contractor, Architect and consultants
- Quantity surveying and Rate Analysis.

May 2002 – July 2003

Tarapore and Co Project Manager

Execution of Construction of Five no's Metro stations Palick bazar to Patel anger New Delhi, For **Delhi Metro Rail Corporation** 

April 1999 - April 2002

M/s Oriental Civil Engineering Co.Ltd Senior Manager - Projects

- Construction of **375 Nos Dwell Housing** for Indian Oil Employees Sahakari Awas Samiti Ltd Noida (U.P)
- Construction of Clinker grinding unit for M/s Orient Cement at Jalgaon (M.S.)
- Complete execution of civil & structural steel work for Admin building, Wagon Tippler, Eqp foundations & Road works.

February 1996 - March 1999

M/s Kvaerner Cementation (I) Ltd. Mumbai Asst Manager - Projects

• Execution of Construction of Integrated Steel Plant for M/s SJK Steel Corporation Ltd, at Tadipatri (A.P)

Execution of structures like Wagon Tippler, Tunnel for conveyor,LRS Bldg, Stacker Foundation, Raw water reservoir, Water Treatment plant, RCC Bridge & Road

**January 1991 – January 1996** 

M/s Simplex Concrete Piles ( I ) Ltd. Mumbai Project Engineer

• Construction of **MCD Plant** and Infrastructure facilities for M/s BASF India Ltd at Mangalore (Karnataka)

• Construction of Pet Polymer plant for M/s Pearl Eng Polymer Ltd, at Kurkumbh, Pune (M.S.)

Execution of civil and structural steel works for Pipe Racks, Raw Material & Finished Material God owns, Utility Bldg, Cooling Tower, Chimney Foundation etc.

Construction of Organic Pigment Plant for M/s Sudharashan Chemicals (I)
Ltd, at Mahad (M.S)

Execution of 1000 Mt Structural steel fabrication work for main plant Building, pipe rack, storage god owns, & civil works for effluent treatment Plant etc.

• Construction of Antibiotic plant for M/s Lupin Laboratories at Tarapur Execution of civil works for Reservoir, pump

house, D.M. water plant

Bldg, soft water plant Bldg, compressor foundation, chimney found, cable trenches, Effluent treatment plant etc

 Construction of Float Glass plant for M/s Gujarat Guardian Ltd, at Ankleshwar, Gujrat Execution of 800 Nos DMC Pile foundations, W.B.M
Road etc

January 1989 - Dec. 1990

M/s Consolidated Foundation ( I ) LTD. Mumbai Project Engineer

Construction of Railway Bridge across Narmada river near Hosingabad(MP)

## **Application Software**

### **MS Office**

## **Personal Details**

Date of Birth : 14 April 1964

Marital Status : Married

Languages Known : Hindi, English, Kannada, Telegu, and Bengali

Sex : Male

Nationality : Indian

Expected CTC : Negotiable